
[image: ]





Response Form for
Local Harvest Food Products
RFP: 26-07
Minneapolis Public Schools - Special School District No. 1

1250 West Broadway Ave.
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55411-2533
Procurement
[bookmark: _Hlk216676958]Issued: December 18th, 2025
Proposals Due: February 2nd, 2026, 2 pm



APPENDIX 4.1
RESPONSE COVER PAGE

	MPS 2026-27 Local Harvest 
Food Product Proposal

	Name of Farm/Organization:
Click or tap here to enter text.

	RFP Contact Person’s Full Name and Title:
Click or tap here to enter text.

	RFP Contact Person’s Email Address:
Click or tap here to enter text.

	RFP Contact Person’s Phone Number:
Click or tap here to enter text.

	Physical Office/Mailing Address:
Click or tap here to enter text.

	Date (Month/Year) the organization was formed:
Click or tap here to enter text.




For printed, physical copy only:

Signature: _________________________________________________________________________

	MPS Local Harvest RFP #26-07
	Response Form



Date: _____________________________________________________________________________
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	Response Form 




	3
	Minneapolis Public Schools 
1250 W. Broadway
Minneapolis, MN 55411
RFX@mpls.k12.mn.us
	




APPENDIX 4.2
RESPONSE FORM
SECTION 1: CONTACT INFORMATION

1. Farm/Organization Name:	 Click or tap here to enter text.

2. Website (if you have one):	 Click or tap here to enter text.

3. Primary Contact Expected to communicate by phone/email in a timely manner regarding availability and orders
a. Name:		 Click or tap here to enter text.
b. Title:		 Click or tap here to enter text.
c. Work Phone:	 Click or tap here to enter text.
d. Cell Phone:	 Click or tap here to enter text.
e. Email:		 Click here to enter text.

4. Secondary Contact When Primary Contact is unavailable.
a. Name:		 Click or tap here to enter text.
b. Title:		 Click or tap here to enter text.
c. Work Phone:	 Click or tap here to enter text.
d. Cell Phone:	 Click or tap here to enter text.
e. Email:		 Click here to enter text.

5. Who is responsible for invoicing and payment? 
Check one:  ☐ Primary Contact   ☐ Secondary Contact    ☐ Other (fill in below):

Name:			 Click or tap here to enter text. 
Phone Number:		 Click or tap here to enter text.
Email address:		 Click or tap here to enter text.

6. Farm/Organization Physical Address:	 Click or tap here to enter text.
7. Mailing Address (if different):		 Click or tap here to enter text.

8. Type of organization (check one):      ☐ LLC         ☐ 501c3       ☐  Other: Click or tap here to enter text.

9. Is farm/organization able to handle payments remitted to one central location (check one)?   ☐ Yes     ☐ No


10. Are you submitting this proposal on behalf of multiple farms?   ☐ Yes    ☐ No
If the answer is “No,” please skip Section 2 and continue with Section 3: Farm Information response questions.




SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONS REPRESENTING MULTIPLE FARMS

1. Please describe the services the organization provides to the farmers it represents.
Click or tap here to enter text.

2. Projected number of Full Time Equivalent (FTE) employees at organization for peak 2026-27 season: 
Click or tap here to enter text.

3. Projected number of farms (total) represented by/belonging to organization for 2026-27 season: 
Click or tap here to enter text.

4. Please describe your process for ensuring MPS safety and insurance certification requirements are met and who bears both the physical and financial responsibility for obtaining and submitting these documents:
Click or tap here to enter text.

5. Are vehicles to be used in deliveries owned and operated by individual farms or the central organization:
Click or tap here to enter text.

6. Please fill out the following about the farms represented by/belonging to organization intending to sell to MPS as part of this proposal.  Attach additional information if necessary.

	Farm Name
	Farm Owner/Operator
	Farm Physical Address

	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Click or tap here to enter text.


	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	Click or tap here to enter text.


	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	Click or tap here to enter text.


	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	Click or tap here to enter text.







SECTION 3: FARM INFORMATION

Please fill out the following information for the farm(s) that intend(s) to provide produce to MPS through this proposal. Organizations representing multiple, unique farms are encouraged to provide clarification and additional information as needed regarding specific farms as an attached Appendix. 

1. Number of seasons farm/organization has been selling produce (not including 2025):
 Click or tap here to enter text.

2. Farm/organization’s total gross fresh produce sales (in dollar value) for:
2025: Click or tap here to enter text.
2026: Click or tap here to enter text.

3. Has your Farm/Organization sold to MPS previously?  ☐ Yes     ☐ No
If yes, for how many years? : Click or tap here to enter text.

4. What is the ideal, approximate dollar value of product that farm/organization would like to sell to MPS during the 2026-2027 year? 
Click or tap here to enter text.

5. [bookmark: _Hlk216868787]For farms/organizations who have not been awarded via an MPS RFP only: Please describe the farm/organization staff structure that will be in place for the 2026 season as it pertains to your ability to consistently fill orders, supply high-quality product, and provide customer service.  Consider including an organizational chart to illustrate (add as Appendix attachment if necessary).
Click or tap here to enter text.



6. Does farm/organization have any existing or potential conflict of interest, direct or indirect, with MPS? If yes, please state the potential conflict of interest.
Click or tap here to enter text.


7. Does your farm/organization identify as a diverse organization? Please check all that apply.
☐ Disadvantage Business Enterprise
☐ GLBT (Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender) Owned/or Controlled 
☐ Woman Owned and/or Controlled
☐ BIPOC (Black, Indigenous, People of Color) Owned and/or Controlled
☐ Veteran Owned
☐ Service Disabled Veteran Owned and/or Controlled
☐ Non Profit
☐ None of the Above

8. The District values equity and diversity for employees, suppliers, and the products that are purchased. We support organizations who support and exhibit equity and diversity in many different ways. Please explain how your organization supports and demonstrates this MPS value. This could include supplier diversity (where you procure supplies), owner diversity, employee diversity, etc.  
Click or tap here to enter text.



9. Is your Farm/Organization headquarters within 250 miles of Minneapolis? ☐ Yes     ☐ No

10. Food products must be delivered in a clean, fully enclosed vehicle. Describe the delivery vehicle that will make deliveries. Please include information such as model/size of vehicle, whether or not the vehicle is refrigerated, and the vehicle cleaning schedule. 
Click or tap here to enter text.

11. Please describe in detail the farm/organization’s traceability process. How will you be able to identify and trace all food provided to MPS?
Click or tap here to enter text.


12. Does farm have a draft of a Food Safety Plan?    ☐ Yes    ☐ No
Farms are strongly encouraged, but not required, to include a draft Food Safety Plan in the Appendix.

13. Does your farm receive technical assistance from University of Mn Extension, or other organizations? 		☐ Yes ☐ No

14. Does farm(s) intend to have a third-party approved GAP audit for the 2026 growing season?  ☐ Yes ☐ No 
If yes, please note if you were GAP certified for 2025 growing season and list GAP-certified produce items.
Click or tap here to enter text.


15. Does farm keep logs or documentation of food safety related information?    ☐ Yes    ☐ No

16. Can CanCAn Can If awaWill WilWWIlWill farm have product liability insurance coverage of at least $1 million by June 2nd, 2026?  ☐ Yes   ☐ No

17. Has farm had a water test performed in the past year with passing results for generic E. coli?   NOTE: your farm will be required to provide results of such a water test for the current growing season prior to delivering any produce for MPS use.

☐ Yes    ☐ No     ☐ Other: Click or tap here to enter text.


18. As applicable, Please describe your farm’s washing and packing set up/process for items you are bidding on.
Click or tap here to enter text.

19. Please describe your farm’s post-harvest storage capability and capacity for items you are bidding on, including cold storage capacity duration:
Click or tap here to enter text.




SECTION 4:  EXPERIENCE & REFERENCES

1. Has the farm/organization sold produce to a school/school district (excluding MPS) in the past two seasons?  If so, please fill out the following: ☐ Yes   ☐ No

	Name of School/District
	When did you sell to them?
	Which item(s) did you provide?
	Average order size (dollar value)?

	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Click or tap here to enter text.




2. Has the farm/organization sold produce to large institutional or wholesale buyers, such as colleges, grocery stores, restaurant chains, hospitals or produce companies in the past 2 years?  If so, please fill out the following: ☐ Yes   ☐ No

	Organization
	When did you sell to them?
	Which item(s) did you provide?
	Average order size (dollar value)?

	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	
	Click or tap here to enter text.




Please list contact information for two references representing customers from within the past two seasons who are familiar with your farm/organization.  School, institutional or wholesale buyers are preferred. 

Reference 1: 
Organization Name: 	Click or tap here to enter text.
Name of contact most familiar with farm/organization: Click or tap here to enter text.
Contact’s Role/Position: 	Click or tap here to enter text.
Phone: 			Click or tap here to enter text.
Email: 			Click or tap here to enter text.


Reference 2:
Organization Name:	Click or tap here to enter text.
Name of contact most familiar with farm/organization: Click or tap here to enter text.
Contact’s Role/Position: 	Click or tap here to enter text.
Phone: 			Click or tap here to enter text.
Email: 			Click or tap here to enter text.



SECTION 5:  RESPONSE QUESTIONS

20. Why is the farm/organization interested in selling produce to the District? 
Click or tap here to enter text.



21. For farms/organizations that have previously sold to MPS only: Please describe plans for 2026-27 as they pertain to sustaining or improving customer service, quality of product, and/or ability to consistently fill orders.  
Click or tap here to enter text.



22. The District’s key objective is to get the best overall value for our students, considering quality, cost, service, diversity, community involvement, sustainability, and other relevant values, for the products and services we intend to acquire. Considering that cost management is an important factor for the District as well as your farm/organization, how will you help us accomplish this objective without compromising these values and a fair price for your product(s)?
Click or tap here to enter text.






23. Is a representative from the farm/organization interested in engaging with students about farming and local food?  Check all that apply.
  
T										op of Form

	☐Pen pals with a classroom			☐ Special events (eg. MPS Farm to School BBQ)     
[bookmark: _Hlk216849057]	☐ Farm field trips				☐ Other: Click or tap here to enter text.
                ☐ Visits to classrooms/cafeterias      	
			
24. Does farm have any certifications related to on-farm sustainability practices?  Check all that apply.   Please attach copies of your third-party certification(s) in the Appendix.

☐ Certified Naturally Grown         ☐ Certified Organic	☐ Other: Click or tap here to enter text.	

25. Please list in detail the processes or activities that show the farm/organization’s commitment to sustainable practices. 
Click or tap here to enter text.


26. Please list the number of acres cultivated by your farm and the number of people employed.
Click or tap here to enter text.

27. What is the ownership structure of your farm? (Family, Co-op, LLC, etc.)
Click or tap here to enter text.



SECTION 6: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Is there any further information pertinent to this RFP that you wish to add? 
Click or tap here to enter text.




APPENDIX 4.3
PRODUCT BID FORM

Below is bid form for Farm to School products.  In order to be considered, this form must be filled out accurately and completely for each product the bidder is offering to the district.  Incomplete information will be disallowed at the District’s discretion.

Column Definitions
1. Product Requested
a. The Common name of the product MPS is seeking to receive bids for
2. Bid Volume
a. The total volume of product being offered by the bidder
3. Bid Unit
a. The unit by which the volume should be measured, i.e. #, Case, Bushel, Head, etc.
4. Bid Price
a. The price per bid unit being offered.  Note this is considered a binding quote and may only be changed with the agreement of the District.
5. Bid Packaging
a. How the bidder is proposing to deliver the product to the Culinary Center or Produce Partner Company (40# case, Bushel, Bin, etc.)
6. Bid Availability
a. The time frame(s) in which the proposed product will be available in the proposed volume.  If the product has multiple time frames, please list the volume associated with each.
7. Notes
a. Any additional information requested by the District in the product summary or offered by the bidder to clarify the product.

Example:
	In the Example below, Small apples are being bid on.  The bidder is offering a total of 1000 cases, at a price of 33.50 per case.  Each case is 125 count and is available in two timeframes of 500 cases each.  They have further clarified that the apples will be of one of the two listed varietals.

	Product Requested
	Bid Volume
	Bid Unit (#/cs/Etc)
	Bid Price
	Bid Packaging
	Bid Availability
	Notes

	Apples, Small
	1000
	Case
	 $       33.50 
	Boxed, 125 per case
	Sept - 500 cs, Nov 500 cs
	Gala or Evercrisp





Additional Information:

· Products with usage windows listed as “All year” indicating usage from late August 2026 through May 2027
· All other products have specific usage windows 
· You may fill out information for one, some, or all of the items listed in the Form.
· You may fill out information for all or part of a product’s total volume.
· You may be awarded none, one, or multiple proposed items listed in the Form.  
· Filling in the bid section of the item indicates that farm is proposing to provide that item for MPS at the price provided. Based on the information provided, MPS may contact individual farms/vendors to request additional information and/or discuss the bid.  
· Each item has a section for notes.  You are strongly encouraged to add notes to clarify or add information that will help MPS make a decision about the product, including but not limited to:
· If you intend to source product from more than one farm, indicate all farm sources.
· Any specific information on variety or characteristic of product 
· Notable features that impact quality, flavor, storage capacity, sustainability, etc.
· Whether the item is a high priority item you would like to provide to MPS (and why)
· Whether or not item is grown using a GMO seed/start
· You may propose additional items not listed in the spaces below each section. Please provide information regarding pricing and availability. 
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	Product Requested
	Bid Volume
	Bid Unit (#/cs/Etc)
	Bid Price
	Bid Packaging
	Bid Availability
	Notes

	Apples, Small
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Apples, snack-sized
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Beet, Golden
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Beet, Red
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Broccoli
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Cabbage, Green
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Carrot, Orange
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Carrot, Rainbow
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Cauliflower, Multicolor
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Cucumber
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Green Bean
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Greens, Collard
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Greens, Mixed
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Greens, Swiss Chard
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Herb, Cilantro
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Kale
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Kohlrabi
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Melon, Cantaloupe
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Melon, Honeydew
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Melon, Watermelon
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Onion, Red
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Onion, Yellow
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Parsnips
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Pear, Small
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Pepper, Jalapeno
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Pepper, “Lunch Box”
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Pepper, Bell Red
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Pepper, Bell Green
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Potato, Red
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Potato, Russet Small
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Potato, Small Blend
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Potato, Sweet
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Potato, Yellow
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Radish, Beauty Heart
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Radish, Purple Daikon
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Radish, Red
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Rhubarb, 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Romaine
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Rutabaga 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Spinach, Green
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Squash, Acorn
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Squash, Butternut
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Squash, Delicata
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Squash, Yellow Summer
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Squash, Zucchini
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Sweet Corn
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Tomato, Grape
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Tomato, Slicers
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Other:
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Other:
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Other:
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Other:
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Product Requested
	Bid Volume
	Bid Unit (#/cs/Etc)
	Bid Price
	Bid Packaging
	Bid Availability
	Notes

	Legumes, Dried: Black Bean
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Legumes, Dried: Pinto Bean
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Legumes, Dried
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Rolled Oats
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Local Grains:
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Local Grains:
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